



Note of Video Meeting with EirGrid on 17th November, 2020 re Celtic Interconnector Project.

Eirgrid: Eoghan Tuite, Des Cox and Valerie Brennan.

An Bord Pleanála: Diarmuid Collins (SAO).

- EirGrid (project promoter) requested the meeting and presented the attached slides.
- I stated that I noted that a permit from the EPA in relation to Dumping at Sea was now not considered to be required.
- I requested that an updated list of the consents considered required (with contact details) be sent to An Bord Pleanála PCI Unit in advance of any scoping proposal.
- In relation to the scoping proposal, I reminded EirGrid that the proposal should encompass the scope of material and level of detail of information to be submitted by EirGrid to all the consenting authorities. (I confirmed this in an email that day).
- In advance of the scoping proposal, I also said that in order to make progress in relation to a detailed schedule for the permit granting process that a schedule of timelines for each consent in all 3 jurisdictions should be drawn up by EirGrid and submitted to the 3 competent authorities and that this should be addressed as a priority.

Diarmuid Collins,
SAO (PCI Unit).

2nd December, 2020.

